


























 

Department of Planning  200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  
614.342.4025 (Phone)  614.342.4100 (Fax) 

 
May 17, 2022 
 
Marlyn Ramirez 
755 Cross Pointe Rd Ste I 
Columbus, OH 43230-7045 
 

RE:   Project 3721 Stygler Rd Subdivision Without Plat 
  
  
Dear Marlyn Ramirez: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Fire District 

1. The fire division has no objection to 3721 Stygler Road lot split – Ramirez SWP22. 
 

Parks 

2. No comments Per Julie Predieri 
 

Engineering 

3. No comments 
 
 
 
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator 



 

STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

Applicant is requesting approval to split a vacant 0.918-acre parcel at 3721 Stygler Road into two parcels 

each with 0.459 acres.  The property is zoned SF-3 – Single Family Residential which requires a minimum 

of 11,000sqft lots and a minimum 80-foot frontage width.  Both parcels will meet the minimum 

requirements with a 20,000sqft area and a 100-foot width.  No variances are necessary.   

 

Subdivision without Plat  

Subdivisions without plat shall be referred to Planning Commission if the division of land is into parcels 

less than five acres. 

 

Planning Commission shall approve the subdivision without plat application if the following is met: 

a. All lots of the resulting subdivision are contiguous to a dedicated public street right-of-way for 

such distance as required by the zone district. 

b. No opening, widening or extension of any road is involved. 

c. No more than five lots are involved after the original tract is completely subdivided. 

d. The request for subdivision is not contrary to platting, subdividing or zoning regulations of the 

City.  

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the request as submitted. The proposed lot split meets the minimum 

zoning requirements. It should be noted that the lots were originally platted in this area at the proposed 

lot sizes and then they were combined at some point.  Combining of lots is handled by the County and 

does not require any action by the City.  Therefore, the City does not have record of exactly when the 

two lots were combined.  If approved, the two parcels will revert back to how they were originally 

configured. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Location/Zoning Map: 

 
Proposed Lot Configuration: 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Zack Cowan, AICP 


